Creciente
Social Committee Meeting
South Building Community Room
Tuesday, January 16, 2018
Minutes

Call to Order: 1:00 pm by Carol Kucharek

Members present: Carol Kucharek, Lynn Dawson, Maraby Allardt, Candy Brousseau, Fran Grier, Sally Hadden, Kathy Luce, Jane Martin, Donna Schneider, Cheryl Thompson, and Donna Wardanian

Absent: Clare Radice, Gail Crane, Cheri Whitenack, Rosalie Marci

Minutes - Minutes of the March 30, 2017 were passed around by Carol Kucharek. Jane Martin moved to accept the minutes, Sally Hadden 2nd the motion. Motion passed.

Treasury Report - Carol reported that the Social Committee has \$2079.56. This does not include \$48.28 for the South Building Christmas Fund and \$252.29 for Water Aerobics. There is \$155.78 for petty cash.

Carol passed out the Cocktail Party Hostess Guide and Check Request to each member of the committee.

Calendar

Euchre Tues. 7:00 - 9 pm Jane Martin and Fran Grier Bridge Mon. 9 am Maraby Allardt Thurs.7 pm
Canista Sun. 1:30 - 3:30 pm Carol Kucharek
Bingo Wed. 7 pm Clare Radice
Book Club 2nd Mon. of Month Becky and Angie
Water Aerobics Mon.-Sat. 11:00 am Sally Hadden
January Party January 12, 5 pm Sharon Mastic, Sally Hadden
February Party February 13 Donna Wardanian, Lynn Dawson
March Party March 16 Sally Hadden
Boat Cruise April ? Donna Schneider, Fran Grier
Can accommodate 35 people
Thanksgiving To be determined
Christmas Eve Morning To be determined

Set up for the February and March parties will be at 9 am on the morning of the party. Any and all help is greatly appreciated.

D J Larry will be at the March Party.

Sunset Parties on the Beach will be hosted by Jane Martin, Candy Brousseau and Donna Schneider. They will post dates and other info for these parties.

Fishtail Restaurant dinner Carol contacted them and they said they could give us a special price. Carol will check into this.

Ringling Museum was brought up and it was decided that this wasn't a good time of the year to do this.

Concerts at the Fishtail Marina sponsored by Friends of the Arts start Jan. 25. The first one is a Tribute to Billy Joel. Tickets can be purchased at the Fishtail office. There is, also, a concert in Feb., March and April.

Sound System for the pool. Sally Hadden is working with Gina to get a remote sound system for Water Aerobics.

Bingo - Carol will work with Clare to improve clean up after Wednesday night Bingo. Cheryl Thompson said that Suzanne from the office and the maintenance people should be able to help with set up and clean up.

Gina will get the carpet in the Social Room cleaned from the money Creciente received from Hurricane damage. She is in the process of getting bids. It may take awhile.

When we have a function in the party room, we can let the office know and they will make sure the vacuum is in the office so we can vacuum the rug if necessary. It was decided that we don't need to purchase a vacuum cleaner.

Carol mentioned that things are missing from the cupboards and the party room again. She suggested that we should change the locks to the party room doors. It was suggested instead of changing the locks on the doors that we should change the locks on the cupboards. We could better limit access to the number of people having keys. Gina should be able to get the locks and we could install them and not have a locksmith.

Carol sent around a shopping list for the party room and asked us to add to the list items that are needed.

Carol had 4 children DVDs. After discussion, it was decided to put them in the mail rooms of the north and south buildings and owners and renters could use them. We will put a sticker on them that states "Please return to the mail room."

Jane mentioned that there is a Face Book Page that has fun things to do in the area.

Fran Grier suggested the following activities - Game night, Bike Club and Paddle Boarding. She said that she would start a Bike Club and also do a Game Night.

We discussed putting up a Community Board listing events happening at our condo. This was tabled until the next meeting. Carol said that she was working on a board. She will tell us more about it at the next meeting.

Carol reminded us that we have donated \$300 to each of the buildings for decorating. The north building has used their money to help decorate their elevator room. Big improvement.

At approximately 2:45 pm Maraby moved to adjourn the meeting. It was seconded by Jane.

Respectfully,

Lynn Dawson, Secretary

P.S. A big THANK YOU to Carol for the delicious treats.